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DATE: November 28, 2023 This posting will close on Friday,
TO: ALL SCHOOLS — BEEASE POST Thursday, December 7, 2023
*Re-Post*
FROM: Michael McLymo
Assistant Superintey for Human Resources
RE: INTERNAL Vacancy (ies) - ELL Homework Help High School (Grade 9-12)

-Teachers

This is intended to be additional support to ELLs as needed. Teachers will be available during 10th period on Tuesdays and
Thursdays to support in their specific content areas: Algebra, Living Environment, and Global History.

Anticipated Time Frame: January 10, 2024 — June 13, 2024

Anticipated Days: Tuesdays & Thursdays 2:25 pm —4:25 pm
Location; NFA Main Campus

At the present time the district has the following anticipated vacancy (ies):

Title # of staff needed Program Miscellaneous Info: requirements)
ELL-NTA 1- Giobal Teacher ELL Homework Help High | Tuesdays & Thursdays
1- Living Environment School

(BIL certified teachers or Spanish speaker) Not to exceed 100 hours per teacher

ELL-NTA-SUBS Sub Teachers (Bilingual or ENL Certified) | ELL Homework Help High
School

Funding Source: Title ITI Funds
REMUNERATION: As per Schedule “O” of the NTA Collective Bargaining Agreement
NOT TO EXCEED: 100 Hours per Teacher

ORIENTATION: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 @ 2:30 pm

e Positions will depend on student enrollment/attendance.

e This a Title I1I grant funded initiative, and it is contingent upon final approval and availability of funding from the NYS
Education Depattment.

Internal candidates must respond online through the District’s website, under the “DISTRICT?” tab, under “Employment with the
District” Click on ‘APPLY” alongside of the posting.

PLEASE do not email Mr. McLymore. Paper applications will not be accepted. Minority/Bilingual Candidates Encouraged to Apply
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